
IFB #364-20 Dawson County Paving Project for Two Collector Locations                                         
 
 

 
IFB #364-20 DAWSON COUNTY PAVING PROJECT FOR THREE COLLECTOR 

LOCATIONS 

ADDENDUM #3 

 

Bid Closing Date: April 9, 2020, at 10:30AM, EST 

Bid Issue Date: March 6, 2020 

Addendum Issue Date: April 3, 2020  

By: Melissa Hawk, Purchasing Manager 

 

The following are amendments to the IFB #364-20 Dawson County Paving Project for Three 

Collector Locations: 

 

1. An Executive Order was issued by the State of Georgia Governor, on April 2, 2020, which 

gives specific instruction on companies maintaining minimum basic operations to maintain 

the value of a business, the Invitation for Bid opening date will stand.  

 

2. The same Executive Order limits the number of individuals gathered in one location to no 

more than ten (10), unless able to be within six (6) feet of each other.  In light of this directive, 

please send only one (1) employee per company to all future bid openings until further notice.   

 

3. All dates, other specifications, terms and conditions remain the same as posted in the RFP 

document. 

 

The following are questions and answers to the IFB #364-20 Dawson County Paving Project 

for Three Collector Locations: 

 

QUESTION:  At 3553 Sweetwater Juno Rd. there is a brick mailbox – Since mailboxes are to be 

located 2’ from the edge of pavement how will this location be handled? Please clarify. 

ANSWER:    Brick or rock mailboxes are not expected to be moved and the centerline can be 

adjusted in the field to accommodate.  Shall be coordinated with Dawson County Field rep prior 

to the start of rehab. 

QUESTION:  Each road has areas of the shoulder that are narrow. How should these areas be 

handled during the shoulder dressing? 

ANSWER:    Dawson County agrees there are a few areas that are narrow and or goal is to establish 

shoulders were practical.  The contractors are not expected to backfill slopes to gain shoulder 

where slopes don’t allow.  All areas have or will have adequate road bed width to get some 

shoulders. 

 

QUESTION:  All (3) roads have stone side roads and or stone driveways. What will be required 

from the contractor in these areas? 
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ANSWER:  Where needed to gain a smooth transition if the driveways are gravel, they will need 

to be dressed with like material. 

QUESTION:  Will the contractor be required to pave into driveways and side roads or can we run 

the spreader gate out as we go by each one? 

ANSWER:   The contractor can run the gate out on driveways if a smooth transition can be 

achieved.  Some drives that are sloped and all paved side roads shall be required to be paved into 

for smooth transition to be achieved. 

  

QUESTION:  Will the Pavement Markings be replaced by the contractor or Dawson Co.? There 

is not a pay item for Pavement Markings. Please clarify. 

ANSWER:    All pavement marking shall be the responsibility of the contractor.  Both temporary 

raised pavement markers, temp striping, and permanent striping.  Shall be included in the general 

conditions line item.   

 
QUESTION:  Bailey Waters Rd. has existing Thermoplastic Rumble Strips on it. Will these be 

replaced by the contractor or Dawson Co.? There is not a pay item. 

ANSWER:    Contractor in the lump sum general conditions line item. 

 

QUESTION:  Pay item #4 on all (3) roads has a description: 19mm or B-Mod Asphalt Binder 2” 

Depth. B-Mod is a 12.5mm asphalt mix. Is this what Dawson Co. is looking for? 12.5mm asphalt 

mix is more expensive than 19mm. 

ANSWER:    B-Mod- is preferred.  

 
    

 
 
__________________________________            ____________________________________ 
Company Name     Signature of Authorized Representative 
            
____________________________________  ___________________________________ 
Title       Date 
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